From: Hoffman, Raymond

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 6:53 AM

To: Lingam, Siva

Subject: RE: PVNGS Implementation Date Change Request for Emergency Plan Staffing
LAR

Siva,

It is acceptable to set the implementation date to June 30, 2021. It would not be a good idea to change
their plan while they are in the middle of their evaluated exercise preparations.

Ray

From: Lingam, Siva <Siva.Lingam@nrc.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 7:29 AM

To: Hoffman, Raymond <Raymond.Hoffman@nrc.gov>; norris, michael <Michael.Norris@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: PVNGS Implementation Date Change Request for Emergency Plan Staffing LAR

Is this acceptable to you please?

From: Matthew.Cox@aps.com <Matthew.Cox@aps.com>

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 8:08 PM

To: Lingam, Siva <Siva.Lingam@nrc.gov>

Cc: Michael.Dilorenzo@aps.com

Subject: [External_Sender] PVNGS Implementation Date Change Request for Emergency Plan Staffing
LAR

Siva,

We met with our emergency planning organization this afternoon to discuss the implementation
strategy for our emergency plan staffing licensing amendment request. A requested implementation
date of 6 months from the issuance of the amendment was based on standard 1 year review with the
staff and took into account emergency plan activities occurring in the first half of 2020, including a full
scale dress rehearsal and an evaluated exercise.

Based on our conversations, | understand the staff is expecting to issue the license several months
early. This does affect our original plan to implement this LAR in the second quarter of 2021.

Therefore, we would like to change our requested implementation date from 6 months from issuance of
the
LAR to June 30, 2021.

Matthew S. Cox

Section Leader, Licensing

5801 South Wintersburg Road, Tonopah, AZ 85354-7529, M.S. 7636
Office 623.393.5753 Cell 865.300.1903
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